

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 21, 1957

C
O
P
Y

Mr. F. Hugh Wiley
Fidelity & Deposit Co.
306-311 Security Bldg.
Denver 2, Colorado

Re: Bond #71 56 606, Homer W. Schutten
and Evelyn Jo Dyer, \$5,000 one-well
bond, NW/4 NE/4 Sec. 27-20N-26E

Dear Sir:

Re your letter of May 9, 1957, wherein you stated that the above-captioned bond was no longer needed, and, therefore, requested that we cancel said bond.

Nothing in our files indicates that the status of the well covered by the subject bond has changed, and, therefore, insofar as the Oil Conservation Commission is concerned, the bond will have to remain in effect until such time as the well is either plugged and abandoned or transferred to coverage under another bond.

Very truly yours,

Daniel S. Nutter
Petroleum Engineer

DSN:bp

CC-Blair J. White
221 Cathedral Place
Santa Fe, New Mexico

[illegible]